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Re: DM 18-172, Agera Energy LLC, Renewal Registration
2018 Alternative compliance Pco’ment Past Due

Dear Mr. Sandford:

Pursuant to RSA 362-F:8, and N.I-l. Code Admin. Rules Puc 2503.03(a), competitive electric power
suppliers (CEPS) such as Agera Energy, LLC (Agera) are required to file a Form E-2500 Annual Reneii’able
Portfolio Standard co,npllance Filing. Form E-2500 filings for the 2018 compliance year were due on or
before July 1, 2019. The Commission received Agera’s signed Form E-2500 on July 9, 2019. Agera’s 2018
filing shows that it owes alternative compliance payments (ACPs); however, no payments have been made to
date. Under RSA 362-F: 10,11 and Puc 2503.03(b), payment of all ACPs was due on or before July 1,2019.

In order to come into compliance with New Hampshire requirements for CEPS, Agem must pay the
hill ACP amount due within ten (10) days following the date of this Teller, i.e. on or before September 27, 2019.
Payment may be made by check payable to the State ofNew Hampshire or through electronic transfer to the
Renewable Energy Fund bank account. Please contact Juli Pelletier, PUC Business Administrator, at (603) 271-
6008, or at Juli.Pelletierpuc.nli.gov, for additional information regarding payment arrangements.

If hill payment is not received by September 27, 2019, the Commission may pursue further actions to
enforce the ACP payment obligation, which may include issuance of a Commission order requiring payment,
demand against the financial security provided by Agera, pursuant to Puc 2005.06(c), and/or referral of the
unpaid amount for collection to the New Hampshire Department of Justice.

Sincerely,

Debra A. I-lowland
Executive Director

cc: Joey Lee Miranda, Esq., Agera’s Counsel by email: imimndaRC.com
Raima Jamal, Esq. Agem’s regulatoly contact by email: riamal@ageraenergy.colne and

regu latoryageraenergy.com
Karen Cramton, PUC, Director, Sustainable Energy Division
David K. Wiesner, PUC, Director, Legal Division
Maiy Schwarzer, PUC, Staff Attorney
Stephen Eckberg, PUC, Energy Analyst
Juli Pelletier, PUC, Business Administrator
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